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Fw: Fw: Cub Scout Pack 187

5 messages

RKosin <rkosin@barringtonhills-il.gov> Tue, Nov 23, 2010 at 10:33 AM
Reply-To: rkasin@barringtonhills-il.gov

To: "Dan Strahan, P.E." <dstrahan@gha-engineers.com>

Cc: "Douglas E. Wambach" <dwambach@burkelaw.com>

[DS]
Please obtain a copy of a active municipal road adoption program.

Purpose and scope outline in the following.
------ Original Message------

From: Elaine M. Ramesh

To: Robert Kosin

Subject: Re: Fw: Cub Scout Pack 187
Sent: Nov 23, 2010 10:26 AM

Yes, | would agree that we should have such a program. We can
announce the adeption of the road and at the same time call for local
groups or individuals who would like to do the same on other roads -
perhaps list a few roads that we would like to have adopted?

On Fri, Oct 29, 2010 at 5:40 PM, RKosin <rkosin@barringtonhills-il.gov> wrote:
> FFollow state and county program including those used by other municipalities
> would seem a reasonable response to the following inquiry.

>

> Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T

>

>

> From: "Douglas Brewer" <douglas.brewer@rtmassociates.com>

> Date: Fri, 29 Oct 2010 17:32:45 -0500

> To: <rkosin@barringtonhills-il.gov>

> Subject: Cub Scout Pack 187

>

> Mr. Kosin,

>

>

>

> | am the cubmaster for pack 187 out of countryside school. Darla Stieper

> asked that | contact you about our pack adopting a road. | know we will have
> a group on Helm road tomorrow morning doing clean-up. Perhaps we can discuss
> what all is required to actually adopt a road and | will discuss it with the

> other pack leaders. Please give me a call at your convenience.

>

>

>

> Thanks,

>

>

>

> Douglas Brewer

>

http://mail.google.com/a/gha-engineers.com/?ui=2&ik=99f7c9b97e& view=pt&search=sen... 4/22/2011
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> RTM & Associates | Engineering Consultants
>

> 3 Executive Ct | Unit 4 | South Barrington, IL 60010

>

>t. 847.756.4180 x.19 | c. 847.385.8488

>

>

=

> office. chicago | dallas | orlando  online. web | blog | twitter
>

>

Elaine M. Ramesh
Trustee, Village of Barrington Hills

Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T
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Dan Strahan <dstrahan@gha-engineers.com>
To: rkosin@barringtonhills-il.gov
Cc: "Douglas E. Wambach" <dwambach@burkelaw.com>

Mon, Nov 29, 2010 at 2:12 PM

Attached are the application materials for an adopt-a-roadway program in Gurnee. Vernon Hills, Libertyville,
and Lincolnshire, among others, have similar programs. I've also attached a copy of the Illincis Adopt-A-
Highway Act which applies to municipal programs of this sort. The intent of the act seems to be to ensure
that those willing to volunteer in this area are aware of the hazards associated with being in the right-of-

way and are appropriately trained and led by responsible adulis.

Dan
[Quoted lext hidden)

Dan Strahan, P.E., CFM

Gewalt Hamilton Associates, Inc.
820 Lakeside Drive, Unit 5
Gurnee, IL 60031
(847)-855-1100

2 attachments

Gurnee - Adopt-A-Roadway Application Materials.pdf
B 20k

605 ILCS 120 lllinois Adopt-A-Highway Act.pdf
7 150K

Dan Strahan <dstrahan@gha-engineers.com>

Fri, Apr 22, 2011 at 8:07 AM

To: Robert Kosin <rkosin@barringtonhills-il.gov>, Elaine Ramesh <eramesh@barringtonhills-il.gov>

Cc: Sarah Kenney <skenney@barringtonhills-il.gov>

Attached are the results of previous research into the adopt-a-roadway program in lllinois.

Dan

http://mail.google.com/a/gha-engineers.com/?ui=2&ik=99{f7c9b97e&view=pt&search=sen... 4/22/2011





